

4/18/83

58

→ FAX TO: R. GALLO, RPS IA, DPRP

FROM: A. CERNO, Seabrook SRI

(Page 1 of 2 pages)

Attached is new Report of Allegation to be routed to E. Brunner.

For your Info: Over the last 18 months 17 allegations/concerns requiring SRI action have been raised at Seabrook. Eleven of these, including the attached one, concern allegations of problems within the Pullman-Higgin (P-H) organization.

B711040158 B30418
PDR FOIA
BAUMAN87-A-81 PDR

While some of the P-H concerns may involve "perceived" rather than actual problems, this allegation history when coupled with poor P-H performance in the past (both INAO + NRC findings) are of some concern. Since piping + supports are the primary critical path item for the licensee's scheduler goals, The SRI would like to discuss with the Region an appropriate means of heightening the licensee's awareness of these concerns -- even RATCHETIN.

FOIA-86-185

refer to RI Parsons deleted
pg 2 of 6